

JOSÉ SILMAROVI JÚNIOR

👤 27th Jun 1984

✉ jose.silmarovi@gmail.com

@ jose@siriustek.com.br

☎ +55 31 997671003

📍 Belo Horizonte, MG - Brazil

in linkedin.com/in/jsilmarovi

🌐 siriustek.com.br

EXPERIENCE

QA Engineer

GFI Software

📅 Nov 2019 – Jun 2020

📍 Malta, Remote

- Perform smoke tests, acceptance tests, and integration tests
- Elaboration of testlogs for tasks
- Elaboration of regression checklists
- Suggestion of improvements for systems
- Tracking issues using Jira
- Write of automated tests using Laravel Dusk

UX Engineer

GFI Software

📅 Mar 2017 – Nov 2019

📍 Malta, Remote

- Development of internal / external applications using Laravel Framework
- Creation of interfaces for systems
- Creation of lo-fi prototypes
- Development of visual assets for systems
- Version control code using GitHub and TortoiseSVN

Freelancer Fullstack Developer

Siriustek

📅 Mar 2017 – present moment

📍 Belo Horizonte, Brazil

- Development and maintenance of websites using ProcessWire
- Development and maintenance of systems using Laravel
- Creation of lo-fi prototypes
- Front-end Development for websites and web systems
- Designing and coding database tables to store the application's data

Fullstack Developer

Kukac

📅 Jun 2007 – Mar 2017

📍 Belo Horizonte, Brazil

- Development and maintenance of portals using IBM WebSphere Portal
- Development and maintenance of hotsites and sites using open source CMS
- Creation of lo-fi prototypes
- Front-end Development
- Edition of Videos and Images for web content
- Designing and coding database tables to store the application's data

Webdesigner

Rede Chromos de Ensino

📅 Abr 2005 – Jun 2007

📍 Belo Horizonte, Brazil

- Development of campaign material and hotsites for minor events over the year
- Implementation of Eletronic Gradebook using spreadsheets
- Creation and edition of videos and courseware
- Development of a module to events subscription using PHP and MySQL

ABOUT ME

Technologist by heart, I have been working with web development for over 15 years. Throughout my career, I have been involved in incredible projects that have added not only to my portfolio, but also to all my professional experience.

SOFTSKILLS

Learning Potential

Team Work

Organization

Flexibility

Professionalism

Responsibility

MultiTasking

Work Under Pressure

Scrum

PROFESSIONAL SKILLS

PHP

CSS3

MySQL

Javascript

JQuery

Laravel

HTML5

VueJS

Processwire

Git

QA

Google Analytics

Photoshop

Axure

Pencil

CorelDraw

Fireworks

WebSphere Portal

IBM WCM

Atlassian Jira

Atlassian BitBucket

GitLab

GitHub

GitKraken

Laravel Dusk

Sass

AWS

Docker

Json

Google Analytics

Linux

Windows

OSX

iMovie

Movavi



SOME PROJECTS I'VE WORKED

Portal Abrasel e Conexão Abrasel

Abrasel

📅 November 2018 – November 2019 📍 Belo Horizonte, Brazil

- Development of the institutional portal of Abrasel - Brazilian Association of Bars and Restaurants and development of the Abrasel Connection, which has become a platform where members can consult documents on the food business outside the home and take courses online.
- Techs: ProcessWire, Laravel, MySQL, OpenLdap, HTML5, CSS3, Axure

Portal Unimed Curitiba

Unimed Curitiba

📅 Jun 2016 – Mar 2017 📍 Curitiba, Brazil

- Development of the portal of Unimed Curitiba. The Unimed Curitiba portal contains access to suppliers, customers and employees, in addition to information on health plans, health promotion programs and online services. Screen prototyping.
- Techs: IBM WebSphere Portal, IBM WCM, HTML5, CSS3, Axure

Works Portal

GFI Software

📅 Mar 2017 – Dec 2017 📍 Malta, Remote

- Development of a ticket system for users to register tickets using Atlassian Jira as a backend. This project used Jira's APIs extensively for integration, making it possible to use a single license so that several users could create tickets on the system.
- Techs: Atlassian Jira, Laravel, HTML5, CSS3, Axure

For the complete list of projects, please visit siriustek.com.br

CERTIFICATES

M001: MongoDB Basics

MongoDB University

📅 Mar 2020 – No Expiration Date

IBM Certified System Administrator - WebSphere Portal 7.0

IBM

📅 Sep 2012 – No Expiration Date

IBM Certified Application Developer - IBM Lotus Web Content Management 6.0

IBM

📅 Mar 2011 – No Expiration Date

IBM Certified Application Developer - IBM Lotus Web Content Management 7.0

IBM

📅 Mar 2012 – No Expiration Date

STRENGTHS

- Development

PHP JavaScript SQL Git HTML5
CSS3

- Development Tools – DB

SQL MySQL MongoDB

- Development Tools – IDE

Brackets VS Code PHP Storm
Sublime Atom

EDUCATION

Technologist

Computer System Analysis/Analyst, Faculdade Pitagoras

📅 jan 2005 – dec 2008

LANGUAGES

English

Spanish

Portuguese - Native



OTHER SKILLS

- Driving License – B
- Musician and Singer
- Love cook